

Dan Gapic

From: Dan Gapic
Sent: May 15, 2017 12:03 PM
To: 'Hanna Smith'
Subject: RE: IESO/OEB Meeting re GA/ICI?

Hi Hanna, do you have an agenda for the meeting tomorrow. Also, what materials should all participants have in advance to prepare for the meeting?

Dan

Dan Gapic, CPA, CMA

Manager, Incentive Rate Setting & Accounting
 Ontario Energy Board
 Applications Division
 2300 Yonge Street, 24th Floor, Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
 Phone: 416-440-7654
 Email: dan.gapic@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed from dan.gapic@ontarioenergyboard.ca . Please update your address book accordingly.

From: Hanna Smith [mailto:Hanna.Smith@ieso.ca]
Sent: April-20-17 8:45 AM
To: Dan Gapic
Subject: RE: IESO/OEB Meeting re GA/ICI?

Excellent, thanks Dan! Would you prefer that we venture up to the OEB on the 16th?

Hanna
 (416) 969-6213

From: Dan Gapic [mailto:Dan.Gapic@oeb.ca]
Sent: April 19, 2017 4:23 PM
To: Hanna Smith
Subject: RE: IESO/OEB Meeting re GA/ICI?

Hi Hanna, you're right this is an interesting industry, never a dull moment!

Yes the 16th works for me. I plan on including someone from our Regulations Department as well. Once the date is confirmed I will let you know who else will be attending the meeting.

Regards

Dan

Dan Gapic, CPA, CMA

Manager, Incentive Rate Setting & Accounting
 Ontario Energy Board
 Applications Division

2300 Yonge Street, 24th Floor, Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
 Phone: 416-440-7654
 Email: dan.gapic@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed from dan.gapic@ontarioenergyboard.ca . Please update your address book accordingly.

From: Hanna Smith [<mailto:Hanna.Smith@ieso.ca>]

Sent: April-19-17 2:13 PM

To: Dan Gapic

Subject: RE: IESO/OEB Meeting re GA/ICI?

Hi Dan,

That's good to hear! The OEB seems like a very interesting place to work and your in-depth LDC experience would no doubt come in handy.

The regulatory world has been interesting – much to learn. I do miss working more closely with LDCs though.

It would be nice to have you at the meeting. Would either of the following dates/times work?

- Monday, May 15 at 10:00 am
- Tuesday, May 16 at 2:00 pm

Thank you,
 Hanna
 (416) 969-6213

From: Dan Gapic [<mailto:Dan.Gapic@oeb.ca>]

Sent: April 18, 2017 7:03 PM

To: Hanna Smith

Subject: RE: IESO/OEB Meeting re GA/ICI?

Hi Hanna, all is going well for me in my new job, and you haven't been in your role too long either if I recall correctly.

I will be away on vacation from April 27th to May 12th. I can have someone else attend in my absence if you cant reschedule,

Please advise.

Dan

Dan Gapic, CPA, CMA

Manager, Incentive Rate Setting & Accounting
 Ontario Energy Board
 Applications Division
 2300 Yonge Street, 24th Floor, Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
 Phone: 416-440-7654
 Email: dan.gapic@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed from dan.gapic@ontarioenergyboard.ca . Please update your address book accordingly.

From: Hanna Smith [<mailto:Hanna.Smith@ieso.ca>]

Sent: April-18-17 2:40 PM
To: Dan Gapic
Subject: RE: IESO/OEB Meeting re GA/ICI?

Hello Dan,

I hope all is going well with you.

Any time on Wednesday, May 3 and the morning of Thursday, May 4 would work well for us. Are there time slots on those days that would work well for you and your colleagues? We would be happy to venture up to the OEB.

Interested in attending from the IESO are Jeannette Briggs (Director of Settlements) and some of her staff, the business managers in Conservation who take care of the day-to-day questions from LDCs and myself.

Thank you,
Hanna

Hanna Smith | Senior Regulatory Analyst | Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator | T: 416.969.6213 | C: 905.467.4379
E: hanna.smith@ieso.ca | W: www.ieso.ca

From: Tam Wagner
Sent: April 18, 2017 12:37 PM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos
Cc: Dan Gapic; Hanna Smith
Subject: RE: IESO/OEB Meeting re GA/ICI?

Thanks Ted.

Dan: I've cc'ed Hanna Smith from my group who will coordinate with you on setting something up.

Thank you,
-Tam-

Tam Wagner, P. Eng. | Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6033 | C: (647) 549-2835
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Theodore Antonopoulos [<mailto:Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca>]
Sent: April 18, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Tam Wagner
Cc: Dan Gapic
Subject: RE: IESO/OEB Meeting re GA/ICI?

Hi Tam,

This is a good idea as we at times have found it difficult to manage the true up issues in rate cases, especially for transitioning customers. It will be good to discuss what further issues the recent changes will pose.

Feel free to contact Dan Gapic, our Manager of Incentive Rate-setting and Regulatory Accounting to set something up.

Thanks
Ted

Theodore Antonopoulos
Director, Rates
Applications Division
Ontario Energy Board
Phone: 416-440-8137



please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

Please note my email address has changed to theodore.antonopoulos@oeb.ca. Please update your address book accordingly.

From: Tam Wagner [<mailto:tam.wagner@ieso.ca>]
Sent: April-17-17 8:35 PM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos
Subject: IESO/OEB Meeting re GA/ICI?

Hi Ted:

Hope you had a nice long weekend.

We've been receiving a number of questions from LDCs about the recent and proposed changes to the Industrial Conservation Initiatives with some of these questions potentially spanning into the OEB's expertise. For example, the inclusion of lower volume consumers in the upcoming ICI adjustment period (starting July 1) has meant that some RPP customers could be eligible as Class A. However, these customers would need to leave the RPP if they wish to be Class A. Several LDCs have reached out to us to inquire about the deadline by which these customers would need to opt out of the RPP. We've also received questions on the application of Class B rates to defined customer classes and how/to whom to report GA and RPP data reporting errors.

There may be good opportunities for us to better factor OEB considerations into our answers and more effectively connect LDCs to the OEB where appropriate. With this in mind, would you and your staff be interested in an information sharing meeting on the GA and ICI? If time is especially limited, we would be pleased to visit your offices or conduct the meeting via teleconference.

Please advise.

Thank you,

Tam Wagner, P. Eng. | Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6033 | C: (647) 549-2835

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.